Charles Borchers <borchers_cw@hammond.org>

Fwd: Mooney Avenue Park Playground Bid

1

message

Jana Thurman <thurman_je@hammond.org>
To: Charles Borchers <borchers_cw@hammond.org>

Co

Jana Thurman Soileau

Purchasing Manager, City of Hammond
PO Box 2788, Hammond, LA 70404

0: 985-277-5633 | Fax: 985-277-5636

thurman_je@hammond.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Christina Swift <christina@hahn-enterprises.com>
Date: Mon, Nov 21, 2022 at 1:10 PM

Subject: RE: Mooney Avenue Park Playground Bid

To: Jana Thurman <thurman_je@hammond.org>

Thu, Dec 15, 2022 at 2:42 PM

Gotcha, we won’t be able to bid Little Tikes Commercial equipment then because of our extended lead times.

Thanks for letting me know,

Christina

Christina Swift | Sales 504-605-8710 (cell)
Hahn Enterprises, Inc.

P.O. Box 19495

New Orleans, LA 70179

504-488-3536 (office)

504-488-3506 (fax)
www.hahn-enterprises.com

Be sure to check out our Spotlight Project for November: https://youtu.be/DZn6nMOmDBw

CLICK TO LEARN HOW THE TIPS
PROGRAM CAN SAVE TIME & MONEY

From: Jana Thurman <thurman_je@hammond.org>
Sent: Monda Ndember 21,2022 1:09 PM
rrespon




To: Christina Swift <christina@hahn-enterprises.com>
Subject: Re: Mooney Avenue Park Playground Bid

Christina,
There is NOT a specific construction timeline, however, assuming an 8-12-week lead time from order this December to on-site

delivery and barring inclement weather, the City would anticipate construction to begin in February or March and to be completed before
the end of April so the playground can be open for the summer.

Thanks,

Jana Thurman Soileau

Purchasing Manager, City of Hammond
PO Box 2788, Hammond, LA 70404

O: 985-277-5633 | Fax: 985-277-5636

thurman_je@hammond.org

On Mon, Nov 21, 2022 at 12:51 PM Christina Swift <christina@hahn-enterprises.com> wrote:

Jana,

After reviewing the Monney Avenue Park Bid, | didn’t see a construction timeline listed and was curious if you could find out if there is
a specific one?

Thanks,

Christina

Christina Swift | Sales 504-605-8710 (cell)
Hahn Enterprises, Inc.

P.O. Box 19495

New Orleans, LA 70179

504-488-3536 (office)

504-488-3506 (fax)
www.hahn-enterprises.com

Be sure to check out our Spotlight Project for November: https://youtu.be/DZn6nMOmDBw

CLICK TO LEARN HOW THE TIPS
PROGRAM CAN SAVE TIME & MONEY
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